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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 2016
TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance
FROM: Danijela Janjic, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns@

RE: Docket No. 160001-EI — Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby
requested to have 10 copies, one-sided and in an envelope, of the following confidential
document made by the Clerk’s office and distributed to Michael Barrett, AFD Staff: :

DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA o

-

Document Description: Document No. — 06926-16 — Duke Energy Florida (Bernler)
(CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in DEF’s Response to Office Of Public Counsél S 2"CI
Set of Interrogatories (11-18), specifically Nos. 12b, 13b, and 16.

If necessary at the hearing in Docket No. 160001-El, scheduled for November 2-4, 2016, staff
will give one copy of these confidential materials to each of the following people:

Chairman Julie Brown Commissioner Jimmy Patronis

Commissioner Ronald Brise’ Keith Hetrick, General Counsel

Commissioner Art Graham Mary Anne Helton, Advisor to.the Commission
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar Suzanne Brownless, Senior Attorney

Court Reporter Witness

After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and return them to the Office of
Commission Clerk.
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